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TO: 	OSD/GC -- Chuck Allen/Warren Hall/Jim Burger 
FAX: 703 614 9789 

JCS/L -- Captain Dalton, USN, LTC Gade 
FAX: 703 693 1619 

DAJA -- Hays Parks 
FAX: 703 588 8454 

NSC/L — Brad Weigmann 
FAX: 202 456 9110 

• 

FROM: 	111\113 	-- Ed Cummings 

SUBJECT: May 1, 2003 ICRC Note on Occupation 

Attached are copies of an ICRC note and Annex on Occupation that ICRC 
President Kellenberger gave to Ambassador Moley today in Geneva. A reporting cable 
will be sent today. We will forward the DTG/number by email to ensure that you get it. 

B5 

Best regards.' 

Cc: L/PM 	JDorosin/JDolan 
S/WCI RA/filler 
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1  

welcomed the idea, agreeing 
discussions could help' 	'address domestic concerns 
about this case. He indicated thatI 	 'would likely 
raise the subject with you when you meet July 22. 

meetings on the 
needed, his government 
discussions about the 

111 	Ambassador 
for urther information 
detainee at Guantanamo. 

would soon come 

came to see me today to ask 
on the status of the 
I alerted him to the fact that a 
to Washington for expert-level B6,B7(A),B7(C) 
detainees. I suggested that, if 
could send .a team to Washington for 

case. Ambassador 
that public knowledge of such 

I  
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NOTE TO THE SECRETARY 

FROM: 	S/WCI - Pierre-Richard Prosper 

SUBJECT: 	 Guantanamo Detainee 	B6, B7(A), B7(C) 

cc: Beth Jones 
Will Taft 
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